



June 25, 2026

Via E-File Portal Only:

Matthew Dowling
[REDACTED]

Via E-File Portal Only:

Morgan Keteles/Mark Rafail
Agency Open Records Officer
Fayette County
61 E. Main Street
Uniontown, PA 15401
fayettertk@fayettepa.org

Jon Marietta
Fayette County Recorder of Deeds
61 E Main St
Uniontown, PA 15401
jmarietta@fayettepa.org

RE: Dowling v. Fayette County OOR Dkt. AP 2026-2429

Dear Parties:

As the Request seeks records related to the Fayette County Recorder of Deeds, Jon Marietta, on behalf of the Fayette County Recorder of Deeds, as been accepted as a third party direct interest participant.

In the interest of due process and noting the upcoming 4th of July Holiday, the submission period is extended an additional week or until **July 9, 2026**.

It is my understanding that the County has identified records responsive to the Request and has imposed a duplication fee. Either party may submit, among other issue(s) raised and presented by both parties, why the duplication fee is appropriate and why the responsive records require redaction.

Thank-you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Lyle Hartranft

Lyle Hartranft